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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. Reid, Chie?, Operating Reactors Branch 94, DOR

FROM: G. Xnighton, Chief, Environrental Evaluvation Branch, TOR
SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND SITE REVISED EMZRGENCY PLAN

BANT NAMZ: Three Mile Island Huclear Station Unit 2
UDOCKET NUMBER: £0-323

PROJECT MANAGER: 6. Zwetzig

TAC WMBER: 10022

With 2 cover letter to S. A. VYarga, HRC, dated ¥May 11, 1978, the Metropoli-
tan Edison Company submitted Amendment lo. 65 to the Final Safety Analysis
Report for Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit 2. The document consists
of 2 revised Eeergency Plan for the Three Mile Island site,

K2 hzave reviewad the swject documant and find that Tt does not conform to
the sta?f position as stated in Regulatory Guide 1.101, Revision 1, and it
is not acceptable. The Ticensee should be instructed to revise the sub- . ,
mittal to conform to Regulatory Guidz 1.1071, Revision 1, and, in the intarinm,
to abidz by the provisions of tha Emergancy Plan previously approved as
stated in the Safety Evaluation Report for Three Mile Island Unit 2 dated
Septemder 1876.

The attached report describes the deficizncies of the revised Ermergancy
Plan.

Original siznad by

George W, Knighten

6. W. Knighton, Chief
Environmental Evaluation Branch
Division of Op2rating Reactors
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